

## Contact

4902 Majestic Drive, Austin TX  
78745  
512-696-5197 (Home)  
badgoddess1983@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/kevin-neece-1b2978162](http://www.linkedin.com/in/kevin-neece-1b2978162) (LinkedIn)  
[twitter.com/DoctorWhat1983](https://twitter.com/DoctorWhat1983)  
(Personal)

[linktr.ee/DoctorWhat1983](http://linktr.ee/DoctorWhat1983)  
(Personal)

[www.youtube.com/channel/UCGHwKNpDpqFVTbrgmm1KFow](http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGHwKNpDpqFVTbrgmm1KFow)  
(Other)

## Top Skills

Video Mashup Editor

Theatrical Preshow Bootlegger

Video Comic Adaptation Photoshop

# Kevin Neece

If A=1 B=2 C=3 then F=6 A=1 T=20 E=5 meaning FATE = 32. Kevin Neece's birthday is 2/9/1983. In Numerology  $2 + 9 + 1 + 9 + 8 + 3 = 32$ . Kevin is haunted by FATE. And he makes Ah My Goddess Fan Films.

Austin, Texas, United States

## Summary

I shoot live music documentaries and anime fan film cartoons about Ah My Goddess. No, I cannot hire real voice actors. The cartoons are made using stock animation mixed with live action materials. And I bootleg Alamo Drafthouse Preshows. I was once insulted with the line "All you did was take other peoples hard work and re-edit it together." Yes. That's exactly what I do. I gather vaulted materials and I recycle them. I did not join LinkedIn to get a job. I joined to share my life story and my work with industry professionals. A lot of animation people do fan artwork and fan films outside of their legitimate work.

---

## Experience

### Kadian's Trash Bin Productions

7 years

Dark Goddess Tarot Card Reader, booklet by Ellen Lorenzi-Prince  
October 2023 - Present (11 months)

Austin, Texas Metropolitan Area

### Instagram Model

2020 - Present (4 years)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Actor/Writer/Editor/Director

2017 - Present (7 years)

Austin, Texas Area

Anime Fan Film and Documentary Filmography:

Ah My Goddess: Wacky Go Lucky (2023)

Ah My Goddess: Who Shot Mike Richardson (2023)

Ah My Goddess: Let's Save Vic Morrow (2023)

Ah My Job Hunting Goddess: Fans Only aka A Dirty Shame Part 2 (2023)

Ah My Goddess: Bad Goddess War Games (2023)

Ah My Goddess: Bad Goddess Touched by an Angel (2021)  
Ah My Goddess: Marller Gets a Spinoff Sailor Moon vs Jigsaw (2021)  
Kevin Neece's The Morning After (2021)  
A Visit to Gruene Antique Factory (Short) (2020)  
You're Under Arrest Again (2018-2019)  
Ah My Goddess: Bad Goddess & Marller Gets a Spinoff (2017-2020)  
Oh My Goddess: The Niflheim Rebellion Saga (2017-2019)  
The Gore Noir Eighth Anniversary Special (2019)  
The Mystery of Jim Neece and the San Jacinto Waste Pits (Short) (2019)  
Mike SB's Run It Back (Music Video) (2019)  
A Certain Magical Pimpdex Extended Edition (2019)  
Video Stores Still Exist: A Tour of I Luv Video (Short) (2019)  
The Secret Life of Naomi Peterson (2019)  
Punk Rock Groupies Give CHUMP a Blowie at Beerland Texas (2019)  
The Story of a Blacklisted Bootlegger (2018)  
Brenda Fest at Texas Mist (2018)  
Road Stops: The Trip Home (2018)  
Danny My Boy (2018)  
The Gore Noir Anniversary Special (2018)  
Brenda Dickerson Meets Christeene at the Museum of Human Achievement (2018)  
The Last Voyage of the Lanier Vikings (2018)  
Pretties for You at Texas Mist (2018)  
Ask Carol at the Full Moon Barn Dance (Short) (2018)  
Down and Dirty at the Dirty Dog Bar (2018)  
The Copa Kings at the Highball (2018)  
She Liked It Spooky: A Celebration of Ebony Strange at the Elysium (2018)  
The Magical World of Saul Ravencraft (2018)  
Merry Killmas 2: Electric Boogaloo at the 4th Tap Brewery Co-op (2017)  
Pray for Death: A John Carpenter Tribute at the Elysium (2017)

### Barton Hills Assisted Living

Caregiver for my Grandmother Naomi Peterson

2010 - 2019 (9 years)

Austin, Texas, United States

Note: I was NOT employed at Barton Hills Assisted Living. I assisted my Grandmother during her stay there by taking her to her doctors appointments, running her errands and gathering her prescriptions and taking her out to eat. I was NOT officially employed, but I WAS a caregiver and it gave me and my

family a roof over our heads and food on the table as she allowed us to live in her house. RIP Naomi.

### Zombie Life TV

Assistant Technical Director (Control Booth)

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Alamo Drafthouse Cinema

Dishwasher

2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Target

Cashier/Food Counter Clerk

2006 - 2009 (3 years)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Sam's Club

Cashier

January 2005 - February 2005 (2 months)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Family Dollar

Cashier/Third Asst Manager

2004 - 2005 (1 year)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Fry's Electronics

Cashier/Customer Service Associate/Cart Attendant

2002 - 2003 (1 year)

Austin, Texas, United States

### Target

Sales Floor/Emergency Cashier

1999 - 2001 (2 years)

Austin, Texas, United States

---

## Education

Lanier High School  
Graduate, Theater · (January 2001)